From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2019 1:05 PM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Action Area and Project Description from ROCON

Latest versions of subject docs attached.

Sometimes when my ROCON drive doesn't show up automatically, using this URL from Shawn will work --
just paste it into a web browser or in the header of File Explorer: \\wcrfsac\SACDATA\CVP ROCON

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 6:45 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Are you done with the effects section and 1&S tables? That's your highest and only priority. See the red, below.

I tried rebooting a few times when my VPN was acting up, and now, the CVP ROCON drive isn't showing up.
When you access the server, please send me the latest versions of:

-- Action Area

-- Project Description

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwm\a
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On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 9:18 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
I expect to do some catchup this weekend.

On my list are:

1. Review final action area (want to check the Feather R. to see how it conforms with the description of the
Feather in John Hannon's fall-run analysis).

2. Review key consultation considerations


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

3. If time, draft "recovery" section for I&S Nope. Reassignment, but [ didn't have time today to tell you. If
you want, dust off the ITS from the 2009 BiOp and CWF.

Are there effects sections I could review? Sounds like we might be waiting for Susan and Norma to clean up
formatting and citations before sending for review... FY, regarding process, we're not waiting for Susan and
Norma before we review anything. They are fitting their stuff in when they can.

Barb

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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